

Home Vehicle Regulations



Reminder

This platform is provided as is, without any kind of guarantee: there is no backup plan, no service level agreement, no technical support. If you share important documents here, please also ensure that you have backups.

Recently uploaded documents

[FRAV-28-10.pptx](#)
about 3 hours ago • attached by [John Creamer](#)

[FRAV-28-10.pdf](#)
about 3 hours ago • attached by [John Creamer](#)

[Attachment to VMAD-26-06.xlsx](#)
yesterday at 3:30 PM • attached by [Ryuzo Oshita](#)

[WT-39-05 draft minutes 39 session 220513 \(2\).docx](#)
yesterday at 8:00 AM • attached by [Nicolas de Mahieu](#)

[WT-39-04 IWG worn tyres attendance list 20220513.docx](#)
yesterday at 8:00 AM • attached by [Nicolas de Mahieu](#)

[STCBC-10-03 DRAFT_UN_Regulation.docx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Costandinos Visvikis](#)

[STCBC-09-05-Final Minutes.pdf](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Costandinos Visvikis](#)

[STCBC-10-02- Status Report for GRSP-71.pdf](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Costandinos Visvikis](#)

[STCBC-10-01-Agenda.pdf](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Costandinos Visvikis](#)

[IWG-EMC-29-07e \(OICA\) Annex6_Alternative_Long_Vehicles.pptx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Jean-Marc Prigent](#)

[FRAV-28-09.pdf](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [John Creamer](#)

[FRAV-28-09.docx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [John Creamer](#)

[FRAV-28-08.pptx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [John Creamer](#)

[FRAV-28-08.pdf](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [John Creamer](#)

[VIAQ-24-07_Working_items.pdf](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Andrey Kozlov](#)

[VIAQ-24-03_Progress_Report.pdf](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Andrey Kozlov](#)

[VMAD-26-09 SG1 Status Report.pptx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Ryuzo Oshita](#)

[ECE-TRANS-WP29-2012-60e ToR GTR for QRTV.doc](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Françoise Silvani](#)

[VMAD-26-08 SG2 update.pptx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Ryuzo Oshita](#)

[VMAD-26-02-rev.2 provisional agenda.doc](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Ryuzo Oshita](#)

[FRAV-28-01.pdf](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [John Creamer](#)

[V0 TFxx-01-03 \(Chair\) Draft Guidelines.docx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Françoise Silvani](#)

[VMAD-SG1-23-03_20220516_SafetyPool_VMADSG1_SUBMITTED.pdf](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Ryuzo Oshita](#)

[VRU-Proxi-23-01 Rev1 \(Chair\) Draft agenda.pdf](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Johan Broeders](#)

[VRU-Proxi-23-01 Rev1 \(Chair\) Draft agenda.docx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Johan Broeders](#)

[VRU-Proxi-23-02 \(France\) Draft R158_GRS-12x.docx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Johan Broeders](#)

[VRU-Proxi-23-02 \(France\) Draft R158_GRS-12x.pdf](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Johan Broeders](#)

[SG-EDR-22-02 EDR for Heavy Duty data element-event trigger worksheet.docx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Scott Schmidt](#)

[VMAD-26-07 SG4 status.docx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Ryuzo Oshita](#)

[VMAD-26-06 SG4 Comments on FRAV documents.docx](#)
18 May, 2022 • attached by [Ryuzo Oshita](#)

Recently updated pages

[TF-QUN 1st session](#)
18 May, 2022 • updated by [Costandinos Visvikis](#) • [view change](#)

[TF-QUN 2nd session](#)
18 May, 2022 • updated by [Costandinos Visvikis](#) • [view change](#)

[STCBC 6th session](#)
18 May, 2022 • updated by [Costandinos Visvikis](#) • [view change](#)

[STCBC 7th session](#)
18 May, 2022 • updated by [Costandinos Visvikis](#) • [view change](#)

[STCBC 9th session](#)
18 May, 2022 • updated by [Costandinos Visvikis](#) • [view change](#)

[PMP Web Conference 25.05.2022](#)
18 May, 2022 • updated by [Rainer Vogt](#) • [view change](#)

[STCBC 10th session](#)
18 May, 2022 • created by [Costandinos Visvikis](#)

[VIAQ 24th session](#)
17 May, 2022 • updated by [Andrey Kozlov](#) • [view change](#)

[SLR special sessions on "Headlamp levelling"](#)
16 May, 2022 • updated by [Davide Puglisi](#) • [view change](#)

[IWG-EMC 29th session, 2022-05-23](#)
13 May, 2022 • updated by [Jean-Marc Prigent](#) • [view change](#)

[VMAD - 26th session](#)
11 May, 2022 • updated by [Ryuzo Oshita](#) • [view change](#)

[Periodical Technical Inspections \(PTI\) 27th session](#)
11 May, 2022 • updated by [Alejandro Checa](#) • [view change](#)

[Periodical Technical Inspections \(PTI\) 26th session](#)
11 May, 2022 • updated by [Alejandro Checa](#) • [view change](#)

[Periodical Technical Inspections \(PTI\) 25th session](#)
11 May, 2022 • updated by [Alejandro Checa](#) • [view change](#)

[Periodical Technical Inspections \(PTI\) 24th session](#)
11 May, 2022 • updated by [Alejandro Checa](#) • [view change](#)

[Periodical Technical Inspections \(PTI\) 23rd session](#)
11 May, 2022 • updated by [Alejandro Checa](#) • [view change](#)

[Periodical Technical Inspections \(PTI\) 12th session](#)
11 May, 2022 • updated by [Alejandro Checa](#) • [view change](#)

[Periodical Technical Inspections \(PTI\) 11th session](#)
11 May, 2022 • updated by [Alejandro Checa](#) • [view change](#)

[SG-EDR-24](#)
10 May, 2022 • created by [Scott Schmidt](#)

[SLR 55th session, 2022-05-18/20](#)
09 May, 2022 • created by [Davide Puglisi](#)

[DEOP 3rd session](#)
07 May, 2022 • created by [Torbjörn Andersson](#)

[09th Session - 2022/05/24 - Hybrid Session \(Teams & ACEA Office in Brussels\)](#)
05 May, 2022 • created by [Françoise Silvani](#)

[TF TA session 2](#)
04 May, 2022 • created by [Nicolas de Mahieu](#)

[IWG Worn Tyres session 39](#)
04 May, 2022 • created by [Nicolas de Mahieu](#)

[EVE 56th Session](#)
04 May, 2022 • updated by [Andrew Giallonardo](#) • [view change](#)

[1st session of Safer and Cleaner Used and New Vehicles \(SCUNV\)](#)
03 May, 2022 • updated by [Jane OBIKWELU](#) • [view change](#)

[TF-QUN 5th session](#)
02 May, 2022 • created by [Costandinos Visvikis](#)

[IWG MU - 19th session, teams, May 2022](#)
02 May, 2022 • updated by [Klaus Neuhaus](#) • [view change](#)

[IIVTA 39th session](#)
02 May, 2022 • updated by [Ryuzo Oshita](#) • [view change](#)

[TF-xxxx - 1st Session \(Virtual only\) - May 20, 2022](#)
29 Apr, 2022 • updated by [Françoise Silvani](#) • [view change](#)